
 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLDGEMENT 

 

Power & Telecom Materials IFB #2026A 
 

 

 

1. Addendum Acknowledgement Form  

Acknowledge receipt of the addenda in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form. 

Proposers must include the signed form with their Bid Proposal, even if not bidding on the part 

listed in the addendum. Failure to do so will subject Proposers to disqualification.  

2. Changes and Clarifications  

 See Information in this acknowledgment 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 

acknowledgement form per response listing all addenda. 

 

Addendum No.:   #1 

Addendum No.:  #2 

Addendum No.: ___ 

 

Company Name: _______________________________________________ 

 

Representative’s Name: _________________________________________  

 

Signature: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Please review, sign, and return this complete addendum acknowledgement with your 

proposal. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

            Addendum #1           Power & Telecom Materials IFB #2025B        11/6/2025 
   

Q1.  In going through the bid, I noticed that a lot of the material is schedule 80 and for some of the 

material, schedule 80 is not possible. Was this just put on every piece of material and does it all have to be 

schedule 80?  

 

A1.  Please bid schedule 80 on conduit.  

 

 

Q2.  Do you accept crosses or does it need to be the exact manufacturer and part # requested? 

 

A2. We accept crosses but you must add a notation of the manufacturer and the part number in the 

description area. Please bold or highlight it.  

 

 

 

Addendum #2           Power & Telecom Materials IFB #2025B        11/20/2025 

 
Q1. Would they put in a 12-month order with multiple ship dates or possibly quarterly orders? Curious 

what the overall opportunity size is to guarantee 12-month pricing. In this case with Clearfield, are they 

only going to purchase 5000 of each over the whole year? 

 

A2. We place orders as needed for parts that are low on stock throughout the year.  There is no guarantee of 

the number we will order or how often. The quantity listed on the bid lists are the usual amount we would 

order at a given time, but we may not order any of a particular part in 2026. 

 

Q1. Speaking of Clearfield, they told me they do not make a 16/14 microduct, that the closest size is 14/10. 

Referring to stock# 2516 & 2517. Is there any clarification? 

 

A2. We did not realize those parts were discontinued.  Just write discontinued.   


